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PECE~VED

Jefforris
Senate'88 88AIJGIO PJ1IO:C~

It's ajob you have to earn

August 5, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 B Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C.

RE: Matter Under Review 2650

Dear Mr. Noble:

This will respond to your letter of July 25, 1988 concerning
the above-captioned matter which was received by me on July 28,
1988. For the reasons stated below, the Federal Election
Commission should dismiss this politically inspired complaint.

The complaint itself presents no evidence of any illegal
actions. It is impossible to respond to the allegations since,
as you note in your letter to me, it fails to include a copy of
the material the complainant alleges violated federal election
laws. Without seeing the document that is the subject of this
complaint, it is impossible to gauge the validity of the charge
or whether the materials even require a disclaimer. This
failure to include any evidence supporting the charge warrant
dismissal of the complaint.

It is the policy of the Jef fords for Vermont Committee to
comply with all aspects of the Federal Election Campaign Act,
including placing the disclaimer required by 2 U.S.C. 441d on
any and all materials that expressly advocate the election or
defeat of a federal candidate or that solicit contributions.

Sincerely,

Tom Moore

P.O. Box 1088, BarreVermont 05641 Tel: 802-479-3275
Paid for by the Jeffords for Vermont Committee
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Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C.

RE: Matter Under Review 2650
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Dear Mr. Noble:

This will respond to your letter of July 25, 1988 concerning i..o
the above-captioned matter which was received by me on July 28,
1988. For the reasons stated below, the Federal Election
Commission should dismiss this politically inspired complaint.

The complaint itself presents no evidence of any illegal
actions. It is impossible to respond specifically to
allegations are impossible to respond to specifically since, as
you note in your letter to me, it fails to include a copy of
the material the complainant alleges violated federal election
laws. Without seeing the document that is the subject of this
complaint, it is impossible to gauge the validity of the charge
or whether the materials even require a disclaimer. This
failure to include any evidence supporting the charge warrant
dismissal of the complaint.

It is the policy of the Jeffords for Vermont Committee to
comply with all aspects of the Federal Election Campaign Act,
including placing the disclaimer required by 2 U.S.C. 441d on
any and all materials that expressly advocate the election or
defeat of a federal candidate or that solicit contributions.

Si cerely,

P.O. Box 1088, Barre, Vermont 05641 Tel: 802-479-3275

Paid ffir by the Jeffords tor Vermont Committee
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Senate '88
It's ajob you have to earn

August 5, 1988
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

July 25, 1988

Jcrra 0. Wa~'c
Second Street

Ne~o~-t, VT C~2~5

RE: MUR 26~C~

E'ear M~-. Ward:

T'~ 1ett~' ac[nc~2eo~es rec~pt ~ your' ccrn~iairt. ~e~e1vs'o
-~ X~iy ~ ~ a1I~3:n~ possizle ~i .a;ion~ of ~e ~ed~ai

a~~n ~-~:- o-i 1971, as ~mE~d~c 'the "~ct~'. :~- ce--

-' C:~=~ :~ .Tame~ ~Z ~-~r-s. ME. ~LtS~fl ~ ar.c YI--. i'

* ~'~E:~e ~'~Eat'C ~ ThE ;1E~ ~K ~ t~ ~
~ *~-e~~-'~ '.,tAX. ~e ~t:fi~ of

v~v

---- *:~-

- :. - . A~ *'CL. ~

-. ~fV*

-~ __ ~

- - ~'~--~--.,-, -. - -- -. ~,~-,4----~

-~ ~e ~mflLss1~rWs 'eu~'es ~o:--
tc. ~T <CU ~e 2~-' ~LteEt1cflsq ~ &se ~Cfl~C~

- - ~
* . ~ - *..~. -.

- ~L.nse 1

Lo:s &. Lern'~
~sso:~te 3e ral

~czecures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20*3

July 25, 1988

The Honorable James Jef fords
24~1 Rayt~urn House Off ice

Washin5tcm, DC 20515-4501

~E: MUR 2~5O
Honorable James Jef fords

Dea~ ~%. Jeiros:

The ~det-a1 E.e:ti~n Ccmnus~i~n ~e'e:ved .~ :~rn~~int ~ruch
~1e~es ~ VOL~ ~av nave *~'iA~e~ zr~e r-e:e'~'a2. ~ :'~a±~
~ct cf 1~7:. ~s amerced (tbe '~:t2). ~ ~y t~e ::m~it PS
elc~ec~. T~ .~omp1ainant ~ not en:2.ose ~ -~ t~-~e 'naj~-:a..
v-i ~ue~tv-r~. The Co~'.miss:on ~ te~n~ :c ~ir~ ~ materMa
~-'~rn the :mD -ar~t ~nd W± ~ ~ ~'~Lt L1~fl tS

~ ~e have m~e~'ed t~is ~i-~- M~.j 2±~~:. ~le~e -'eie-
tii~ '~mber ~- ~U I f~ItL~-C c: e3~o.~2ence.

~c.e~' t~C ~ VjU ~e'ie the p~r~ur~:t. tz T;ot.-?~?

- e~ee sr:t~:t &fl*/ :t~~ '-~' 
1 ~ e T~te-:~1~ .~-.i:'- yc...

C ~. ~ ~ 4 -he C' -'- '~-'

Le~..e ~~'~~r'- -t __ _

~ -~ ~e~en~ ShcLt:d -'~ __~:rn:ttE~ *~s~ -- ~--

res~c~-~. ~~'1 S~QL1I.~ be ~ ~- t~e ~er~-~_ _

-~o~1±1r-a 4 - ~n an~ Dther :cmiuni~tic-s 1-rcr trie Cz~m~ssu~n



If you have any questions, please conta:t Celia Jacoby, the
assigneo to this matter-, at (cC) ~7b-5b~U. Ror- your

i~ic~at1~n, we have attac'-ied a br=ie~ description of tr~e
C.~mrni~s:ons procedures ~or handlin9 complairV~s.

~incereIy,

Lawrence M. Noble
General CoL1nse~

E~y: Lois 6. Ler'nef
Associate Gen~ ral Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2O4~3 JLLtY 25, 1988

~ s. Susan E'oard~nan
2.11 Rayburn House O~fice
E'ci: 1din~

~'h3S~1fl9t~flq DC 2O515-4~Oi

RE: M'JR~ 2~t:J

Susan E~o~-dman

Je~r Mr. 3oa~dmai:

The Fede~-'a1 E1ect:~r~ C~miss±.:r ~e~ve~ ~ c~mp2.ai~t ~i~h
e3es th~3t you m~'y ~a'-e v~ia~eZ ~he -ezer~a1 ~1e~t~cn ~a~a~r-~

c~ 1971, ~s amendec (the ~ ~ ccpy ~ the c~m~~int is
cic'se~. The 1~in ~id not en:1~se ~ o~ t~e mate~~

i~ *~e~t~.cr'. The cmm~ssion is atternptin~ ~c not~ir. the m~.t~r13~
~ the C~~inant and ~ ~c'wa~-c ::~; t~ ,CL. upon ~ts

~CcEzt. ~4e b~ve nurnOere~ th:s matter- IL.F >~P. '1e~s~ r-~-
flL~T~DC" ~fl 311 +utur'e cor'res~onden:~.

N
J'ce~ ~'e ~ct. ~cu hive the ~~cr~:u~: tv t: ~ ~e

Er. ~ E-~ sL~m1t ~"y ti ~Us .~c';
~d5 ~ C t~ ~ Efl~ -~

-~ 3p~~':~.te. staternerts ShC2 1C :-E ELi: i~'~ L~ndE-
-- E=~-,r~e. 4~J~' __ ~ .~J ~C ~ ~CL~7IE~i~

..c~'4  must ~e £ubrnitt~'t ~it~:n !~ o ~e:~t :~ this
~ res~c~-~se zs received -~:t'un '~ -~ -. t'~e ~rn~n1s-

0 s::'r 1v~ tEe -i.art~er ~cticr bEset c~ ~he E~v-~' '~L~'~ 1~!TEt1c'.

-. ~ .J~r-~ -

- ~ -~*. the C~?:s31:'r~ :n ~j~it:v: t~->~t -'~ .*n.ch tr*e :'.Ette~ t~

r~1E ~n~zte-'.. ~e~se ~tvise t~e ?~mmiEs:cr h~ _ Etj~~ the
e-: ..cEe~1 t~rm st3tir-~ t~e na're, ~cZreSS. 3'd teie~hc~ne njrrber c~

c~:r~eK~ 3~.d ~LIth 1:In~ ~uz~ CcL~flEE1 to ~c~ve
:Ot2r~t1~ns ~nd other comrnuni t:~rs frcn- the Commiscion.



f you ~4ave any questions, please contact Celia Jacob>'. the
~tto~nev ass:~ned to this matter, at (2~)2) :76-569'~. Rcr 'ycLtr

f:.~-a~ation, ~e ~,ave atta:red a o~1e# ~escripti~n o the

.0(T'fUSs1005 procedures for handlln9 c?~mpl31nts.

S 1 r~ c e ~e ~

Lawrence M. Noble
Gener~'l Counsel

By: Lo~~r'ner
~ssociat d General Counsel

1. Cc~mplaint
F'r~cedLres

T. £e~:.~nat~cn ~ Counsel Etaterne~t

N

N
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 2O4~3

July 25, 1988

~lic~ael G. Cain, ~5~uire
Treasurer
!~+fords Fcr Vermont
C-Bc,: 1966
91 N. Winoski ~~venue
E~LIrLin~ton, YT 054C)2

~E: 'IUR 2~5C'
Jeffords For 'v'e:'mcr;e

ane Michael 3. Cain,
as treasurer

0 Dear ~r. Ca~.n:

Tne Re~era1 Elect:or~ ComrrAss~cn received a compia~nt j~:~

I~. a. i i~oe~ tr~a' Je~ords For Vermont ar-id you, as treasLtrer, maY nave
'v~~.ated tr~e Federal Election Cainpai~n ~c; of 1071. a~ amencE:
~t~e "~t"'. ~ :ooy of the ~om~lain~ is :lcsed. The o~-

-~ id not erncl:.se a copy of The ~ater-:al in ~.~Estion. The
*at~i-~ to o~ta:n t~e mate~;~ ~rom t~ia Corn-

-: ~-'~ ~ ~ard a :o~v to vc'. '::n it~ r~:~2pt.

C' ~Jt.;r~: :c.r~'~-~-o- zen:e.

_ nC~' tLE ~ q /OLI have the c~'ortun~ ty to :~mor.s~r~ t~ i.-'
C' ~r~at no action s~ou1d ~e taken aoa inst you anc 1 ~ cr~

- Yermon~ this matter. F~ea~e submit any tactLlCl O~' j.2~.?1
-~ 'iais ~ you believe are relevant to The C0153'.Ofl'S
er~~1c -~ Th:s *i~atter. Whe~-e appropriate, statements. shoulc ~e

~'m1-4 -=d unde~' oat~. YOLIr response, ~ _ ~:~d ~e ad~-eaaec
- ~ '~-~-~.: Cc~r~sel's O~~ce, ~'~t ~e ~ub ilitted 'ai~hin 15 cevs

1et~er. r; ''r~ ~ iS ~ ~Y~~.ILi

er-? ~cmm~ss:on may tEd:e further ~ct~on ~eset on the ava1~-

matter ~ill remain conf~ential in accordance ~uth Eec-
tion 4 7 ~ (a.J(4)(E!) and Section 437g(a)(12)(~ of Title 2 LiflieSS
you -rtitv the Commission in writing that yOL~ wish the matter to

m~e publIc. I' you intend to be represented ~y counsel in
~hi~ ~ er, Dlease advise the Commission by com~letin~ the
~ form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
suck ~nsel, ar-d authorizing such coLinse! to receive any
not'~i~-~i~ns and oTher communications 'rom The Commission.



If ~CL~ have any questions, please contact Celia Jacoby, the
at t c r~ev assigned to this matter, at (2c~:) ~7&-~~@. F~- ycLtr
in#ormatic~n, we have att~c~ed a briei des:-ipticn ot the
Ccrnmissi~n 's procedures for hanO.iin~ comp1aint~.

S ± ncere 1 y,

Lawrence M. Noble
Gen~ra1 Counsel

E~y: Lois er
~ss~ciate General Counsel

Enc lOSL~reS

Desi~at:~n c~ ~cLznsel :Bt~~ter'ent



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

'~

- ci-~s ~or Vermont
- -"- 4

0' N 4irOs~~ ~~-erUe

July 25, 1988

Tom Moo~'e

r ne~1 E.ec'io- Ccrlvri:SE:Qn ~CCe1\eC

- - : ~xncr-~t c~:fl ~' ~":~~e a
- is at~e~ptu-~n Z0

4- A' -

a
I EIec~
oi the
o~y o~
cc t ~. a n

.. a:nt which
br Zarnp~icm
corrplaint i~
~

t:e rnatsr'i~K
'.'OL'

~aSC ~e1e~

- 4 -- , - - -, - ~

-4' ~~-'--~'~z:, - ~.- -~
-, I 4-

.- r~zz --

C. -. ~. -'Z. .~ iZ,'~ -- ~ _ ___ _ = r-Z~'' -4 ?'C. Y'~- .- - - --- ,- - ---- . - ~ - -. --- --- - - ~-

- - - - - -. -~ . _ ___ ... 'Dmatteo

'4~ :e. ~ io~~te~ .- s:±~:r 1~ hys c~ ~ecEagt + ~i'E

- -. - -ec'c':s .- ~ce'~: ~v.r.H >. _ _ _

r-. ~;- *L~tT~-' ~ct~cn ~esec or ~he avail&ble in+orrratizn.

- -- .. et+"rfl *f,~ C. ~

- -- -. -~ ~- _ _ '~~'' ~1-'~~ A '~.. T~+~ uress
-~ '~-e cn-"ic-::on .- ' ..~-iti--z .-~at ,'ou wa-mi t~e -n~.tte~- to

~ ~c>c. > you in'enc ~c De rept-esen~'u v counsel in
~ ~~ase ~diis~ t :rntfli~s~Cn DV C0O~e1n~ th~

c ~=.&- +-D~rn st& t an~ the nams4 address, and tsie~hone number o~
~ cou-~eI, an~ aL1thoraz1r~ sLich counsel to receive ani
nctac~taor-~s a~c~ o~r~r co u-ucatacns +rom the Commission.



23 Second Street
Newport, VT 05855
July 14, 1988

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
99 E. Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs:

This complaint is filed against Susan Boardman,
Administrative Assistant to Representative James M.
Jeff ords; Tom Moore, Campaign Coordinator for Jef fords
Senate '88; and Representative James M. Jef fords, a
candidate for the U.S. Senate in Vermont.

This Complaint is filed in accordance with 2 USC
437g(a)(1), and is based on my personal knowledge.

1. Susan Boardman and Tom Moore attended the Vermont
Republican Assembly annual convention on Saturday, July 9,
1988, representing the Senate Campaign of Representative
James M. Jeffords.

2. As part of their advocacy of the election of James
Jef fords, Susan Boardman and Tom Moore distributed material
comparing Mr. Jef fords and his opponent, Mike Griffes. A
copy of the material is attached.

3. This material failed to include a disclaimer as
required by 2 USC 441d and 11 CER 110.11, and did not include
any information which gave notice of the identity of the
persons who paid for the communications.

Sincerely,

John 0. Ward

Subscribed and sworn before me on the day of July,
1988.

Notary

~

I

co ~A

~

I~'3 ..~j)
~

RECEIVED

8BJULIB ptiIZ:Ol



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ~
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR 2650

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 7-18-88

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS 7-25-88
STAFF MEMBER C.L. Jacoby

COMPLAINANT: John 0. Ward

RESPONDENTS: Jef fords for Vermont and Michael G. Cain, as
treasurer; Susan Boardman; Tom Moore; and
James M. Jef fords

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 441d (a)

11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a) (1)
r4.L

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Receipts and Disbursements Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

N ~ GENERATION OF MATTER

On July 18, 1988, the Commission received a signed and sworn

complaint from John 0. Ward (the "Complainant") against Susan

Boardman, Administrative Assistant to Representative James

C Jeffords; Tom Moore, Campaign Coordinator for Jeffords for

Vermont; and Representative James M. Jeffords, a candidate for
cc

the U.S. Senate in Vermont (the "Respondents"). The Complainant

alleged that Respondents' distribution of material, advocating

the election of James Jeffords to the U.S. Senate, violated

2 U.S.C. S 441d and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11 by failing to include a

disclaimer and failing to identify the persons who paid for the

communications. Complainant, however, did not enclose the

material making out the alleged violation referenced in the

complaint. This Office was unable to reach the Complainant by



-2-

telephone and on July 25, 1988, requested by mail that the

material in question be forwarded to this Office. No response

has been received from the Complainant to date. The Commission

has received responses from three of the Respondents,

Representative James M. Jeffords, Tom Moore and Susan Boardman

(Attachment 1).

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

If a person finances communications which expressly advocate

the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, those

communications must clearly state the name of such person. In

addition, it must be clearly disclosed whether the communication

is authorized by the candidate or the candidate's committee, or

* is unauthorized. 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R.

g § 110.11(a) (1).

According to the Complainant, Respondents violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441d and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11 by distributing material advocating
N

the election of Senatorial candidate Jeffords that did not
C-,

include the name of the person who paid for it, or information

stating whether such communication was authorized by the

candidate or the candidate's committee, or was unauthorized.

Who financed the communication, whether this communication

expressly advocated the election or defeat of a candidate and

whether it, in fact, included a disclaimer are all questions that

are raised by the complaint. In light of the Complainant's

omission of documents substantiating his allegations, however,

this Office is unable to review and make recommendations on these

factual and legal issues. Moreover, Respondents, Messrs. Moore



0
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Jeffords for Vermont and Michael G. Cain,
as treasurer; Susan Boardman; Tom Moore;
and James M. Jef fords

MUR 2650

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie w. ~nmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on september 22,

1988, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2650:

1. Find no reason to believe that Jef fords for
Vermont and Michael G. Cain, as treasurer,
Susan Boardman, Tom Moore and Representative
James M. Jeffords violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)
and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1).

2. Approve the letters, as recommended in the
First General Counsel's report signed
September 16, 1988.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef jak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date MAfjorie w. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Mon., 9-19-88, 5:03
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 9-20-88, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 9-21-88, 11:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463 Septerd~er 27, 1988

Michael G. Cain, Treasurer
Jeffords for Vermont
C-BoX 1988
91 N. Winoski Avenue
Burlington, VT 05402

RE: MUR 2650
Jeffords for Vermont

and Michael G. Cain,
as treasurer

N
Dear Mr. Cain:

On July 25, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
Jeffords for Vermont ("the Committee") and you, as treasurer, of
a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

on Septerrber 22, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, that there is no reason to
believe that Jeffords for Vermont and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. S ll0.ll(a)(l). Accordingly,
the Commission closed its file in Lhis matter.

C' This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

By: L~~' erner
Assoo'iate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0 C 20463

Septeirtier 27, 1988

Susan Boardman
2431 ~ayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-4501

RE: MUR 2650

Susan Boardman

Dear Ms. Boardman:

On July 25, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On Septarber 22, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe that you violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. S ll0.llCa)(l). Accordingly, the

N Commission closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on thepublic record, please do so within ten days. Please send such

materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lo~~'9 rner
Associ& te General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC Sept~ber 27, 1988

The Honorable James Jeffords
2431 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-4501

RE: MUR 2650

Honorable James Jeffords

Dear Mr. Jeffords:

On July 25, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On Septsri~er 22, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe that you violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. S ll0.ll(a)(l). Accordingly, the

N Commission closed its file In this matter.

Ir.. This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the

C public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois
AssociAte General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



~fl~DAI ELECTION COMMISSION
SHINCTON, DC 20461

UL~LI~~~L Septeni~er 27, 1988

Tom Moore
do Jeffords for Vermont
C-Box 1988
91 N. Winoski Avenue
Burlington, VT 05402

RE: MUR 2650
Tom Moore

Dear Mr. Moore:

On July 25, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election (~ampaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On Septe~cter 22, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe that you violated 2 U.s.c.
S 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. S llO.ll(a)(l). Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

C,
This matter will become a part of the public record within

30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

C) Sincerely,

C)
Lawrence M. Noble
Genera ounsel

By: Lois G Lerner
Associ~ te General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

ThIs ISThEEN~F ~UR# EP2~D

flATE FILIVED_____ CN~ERA NO. 5
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ELECTION COMMISSION
SHINGION. DC 20463 Septurter 27, 1988

FEDERAL

CERTIFIED NML
RETURN RECEIPT REOURSTED

John 0. Ward
23 Second Street
Newport, VT 05855

RE: MUR 2650

N Dear Mr. Ward:

On Septenter 22 , 1988, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated July 14, 1988,

N and found that on the basis of the information provided in your

complaint and information provided by Messrs. Moore and Jeffords
and Ms. Boardman, there is no reason to believe Jeffords for

N Vermont and Michael G. Cain, as treasurer; Susan Boardman; Tom
Moore; and Representative James M. Jeffords violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. S llO.ll(a)(l). Accordingly, on

e Septenter 22 , 1988, the Commission closed the file in this
matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

C' S 437g(a) (8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associ&te General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

ThIS ISThEENDOFIIJR# ______

ELATE FILI~ED_____ CAI'ERA NO. 5


